Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 1:34 PM

To: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA:
17/04/2021,SLL 5792) (TP VEHICLE), XD 9782L (GRAB)

Attachments: SLL 5792J) ON 17.04.2021.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SLL 5792) at M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE
6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report. The estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



